

NICOLE DAVIS, BSN, RN, CMSRN

2607 Kirby Ave, Grovetown, GA, 30813 · 706-504-1133

Colyd88@gmail.com

Compassionate Professional Registered Nurse dedicated to providing holistic nursing care with 15 years of nursing experience. Enjoys everyday challenges that come with nursing. I can adapt to situations and have strong communication skills. I am a RN committed to providing quality and excellent nursing care.

EDUCATION

Augusta Technical College, Augusta, GA, 2006	<i>Practical Nursing Diploma</i>
Aiken Technical College, Aiken, SC, 2011	<i>Associates Degree in Nursing</i>
Chamberlain College of Nursing, Addison, IL, 2015	<i>Bachelor of Science in Nursing</i>

LICENSE

- **Registered Nurse in GA, License number RN217258**
- Issued: 07/19/2011 Expires: 01/31/2023

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Basic Life Support (BLS)**
- **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**
- **Certified Medical-Surgical Registered Nurse (CMSRN)**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 2018 – Present
Augusta University Health Medical Center, Augusta, GA
Senior Staff Nurse
Perioperative Services

- Preoperative care, post anesthesia care unit, postoperative care

May 2017 - November 2018
Charlie Norwood VA Medical Center
Staff Nurse

April 2017 - October 2017

**Augusta University Health Medical Center, Augusta, GA
Care Coordinator**

- Chart audits, placing patients in appropriate subacute and rehab facilities.
- Organizing and ensuring patient had adequate supplies and care once discharged from acute care facility.

August 2011 - April 2018

Augusta University Health Medical Center, Augusta, GA

Staff Nurse

Nurse Facilitator

Ortho / Trauma Floor/4 West

- Charge Nurse, Preceptor, and orient new hires
- Delegate and work together as a team with LPNs and PCTs to ensure excellent nursing care on a fast pace unit
- Admit post-operative patients, direct admits, and those admitted from emergency department
- Discharge patients to rehab facilities and home with family care
- Chronic patient care in med-surg unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from administering medications, tracheostomy care, iv placement, lab draws, patient safety, and wound care
- Providing excellent care for approximately 5 patients per shift
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care
- Teaching given daily to patients and family members to ensure optimum outcomes
- Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care
- Closely monitor acute conditions throughout 12-hour shifts
- Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses

August 2007- August 2011

Augusta University Health Medical Center, Augusta, GA

Senior LPN

Ortho / Trauma Floor/4 West

- Chronic patient care in med-surg unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for 5 patients per shift
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care
- Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care
- Closely monitored acute conditions

August 2006-August 2007

Aiken Regional Medical Center

Palmetto Pediatric Center

- Assessment and vital signs
- Administration of vaccinations and medications
- Phone triage
- Organization of medical records